# ılıılı cısco



# Open Source Used In Cisco Jabber Guest SDK For iOS 12.2.2

Cisco Systems, Inc.

www.cisco.com

Cisco has more than 200 offices worldwide. Addresses, phone numbers, and fax numbers are listed on the Cisco website at www.cisco.com/go/offices.

Text Part Number: 78EE117C99-1018950008

This document contains licenses and notices for open source software used in this product. With respect to the free/open source software listed in this document, if you have any questions or wish to receive a copy of any source code to which you may be entitled under the applicable free/open source license(s) (such as the GNU Lesser/General Public License), please contact us at external-opensource-requests@cisco.com.

In your requests please include the following reference number 78EE117C99-1018950008

## Contents

1.1 glib 2.27.1 1.1.1 Available under license 1.2 libsrtp 2.2.0 1.2.1 Available under license 1.3 jansson 2.7 1.3.1 Available under license 1.4 speexdsp 1.1 1.4.1 Available under license 1.5 opus 1.0 1.5.1 Available under license 1.6 libxml 2.9.9 1.6.1 Available under license 1.7 boost 1.65.1 1.8 sskeychain 0.1.4 1.8.1 Available under license 1.9 udt 1.0.3 1.10 expat 2.2.0 1.10.1 Available under license 1.11 gstreamer 0.10.35.1 1.11.1 Available under license 1.12 curl 7.65.0 1.13 pcre 8.43 1.13.1 Available under license

# 1.1 glib 2.27.1

### 1.1.1 Available under license :

This package was debianized by Ben Gertzfield <che@debian.org> on Tue, 17 Nov 1998 00:16:10 -0800

It was downloaded from the CVS archives at cvs.gimp.org.

It may be redistributed under the terms of the GNU LGPL, Version 2 or later, found on Debian systems in the file /usr/doc/copyright/LGPL. GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the library GPL. It is numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

#### Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to any other libraries whose authors decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library, after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such.

Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

#### GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

 a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining

where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

#### NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the library's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA. Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1990 Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it! PCRE LICENCE

Please see the file LICENCE in the PCRE distribution for licensing details.

#### End

This work may be reproduced and distributed in whole or in part, in any medium, physical or electronic, so as long as this copyright notice remains intact and unchanged on all copies. Commercial redistribution is permitted and encouraged, but you may not redistribute, in whole or in part, under terms more restrictive than those under which you received it. If you redistribute a modified or translated version of this work, you must also make the source code to the modified or translated version available in electronic form without charge. However, mere aggregation as part of a larger work shall not count as a modification for this purpose.

All code examples in this work are placed into the public domain, and may be used, modified and redistributed without restriction.

BECAUSE THIS WORK IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE WORK, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE WORK "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. SHOULD THE WORK PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE WORK AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE WORK, EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

# 1.2 libsrtp 2.2.0

1.2.1 Available under license :

```
* Copyright (c) 2001-2017 Cisco Systems, Inc.
* All rights reserved.
* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
* are met:
* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
*
 notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
* copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following
* disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided
* with the distribution.
*
*
  Neither the name of the Cisco Systems, Inc. nor the names of its
* contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived
* from this software without specific prior written permission.
* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
* "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
* LIMITED TO. THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS
* FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
* COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT,
* INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
* (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR
* SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
* HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,
* STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
* ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
* OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
```

\*/

# 1.3 jansson 2.7

### 1.3.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2009-2018 Petri Lehtinen <petri@digip.org>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy

of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 1.4 speexdsp 1.1

### 1.4.1 Available under license :

Copyright 2002-2008 Xiph.org Foundation Copyright 2002-2008 Jean-Marc Valin Copyright 2005-2007 Analog Devices Inc. Copyright 2005-2008 Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO) Copyright 1993, 2002, 2006 David Rowe Copyright 2003 EpicGames Copyright 1992-1994 Jutta Degener, Carsten Bormann

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- Neither the name of the Xiph.org Foundation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE FOUNDATION OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# 1.5 opus 1.0

### 1.5.1 Available under license :

Copyright 2001-2011 Xiph.Org, Skype Limited, Octasic, Jean-Marc Valin, Timothy B. Terriberry, CSIRO, Gregory Maxwell, Mark Borgerding, Erik de Castro Lopo

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- Neither the name of Internet Society, IETF or IETF Trust, nor the names of specific contributors, may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Opus is subject to the royalty-free patent licenses which are specified at:

Xiph.Org Foundation: https://datatracker.ietf.org/ipr/1524/

Microsoft Corporation: https://datatracker.ietf.org/ipr/1914/

Broadcom Corporation: https://datatracker.ietf.org/ipr/1526/

## 1.6 libxml 2.9.9

### 1.6.1 Available under license :

Except where otherwise noted in the source code (e.g. the files hash.c, list.c and the trio files, which are covered by a similar licence but with different Copyright notices) all the files are:

Copyright (C) 1998-2012 Daniel Veillard. All Rights Reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FIT-NESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 1.7 boost 1.65.1

# 1.8 sskeychain 0.1.4

### 1.8.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2010-2012 Sam Soffes.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 1.9 udt 1.0.3

## 1.10 expat 2.2.0

### 1.10.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Expat maintainers.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

## THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 1.11 gstreamer 0.10.35.1

### 1.11.1 Available under license :

GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the library GPL. It is numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

#### Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to any other libraries whose authors decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library, after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such.

Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

#### GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the

user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work. 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

#### NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Appendix: How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the library's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Library General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1990 Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

/\* GStreamer

\* Copyright (C) <1999> Erik Walthinsen <omega@cse.ogi.edu>

\*

\* This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or

\* modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public

\* License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either

\* version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

\*

\* This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

\* but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

\* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU

\* Library General Public License for more details.

\*

\* You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public

\* License along with this library; if not, write to the

\* Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330,

\* Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.

\*/

/\* GStreamer

\* Copyright (C) 1999,2000 Erik Walthinsen <omega@cse.ogi.edu>

\* 2000 Wim Taymans <wim.taymans@chello.be>

ጥ

\* gstpadtemplate.h: Header for GstPadTemplate object

\*

\* This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or

\* modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public

\* License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either

\* version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

\*

\* This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

\* but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

\* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU

\* Library General Public License for more details.

\*

\* You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public

\* License along with this library; if not, write to the

\* Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330,

\* Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA. \*/

#ifndef \_\_GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_H\_\_ #define \_\_GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_H\_\_

#include <gst/gstconfig.h>

#include <gst/gstobject.h>
#include <gst/gstbuffer.h>
#include <gst/gstcaps.h>
#include <gst/gstevent.h>
#include <gst/gstquery.h>
#include <gst/gstquery.h>

G\_BEGIN\_DECLS

/\* FIXME: this awful circular dependency need to be resolved properly (see pad.h) \*/
/\*typedef struct \_GstPadTemplate GstPadTemplate; \*/
typedef struct \_GstPadTemplateClass GstPadTemplateClass;
typedef struct \_GstStaticPadTemplate GstStaticPadTemplate;

#define GST\_TYPE\_STATIC\_PAD\_TEMPLATE (gst\_static\_pad\_template\_get\_type ())

#define GST\_TYPE\_PAD\_TEMPLATE (gst\_pad\_template\_get\_type ())
#define GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE(obj) (G\_TYPE\_CHECK\_INSTANCE\_CAST ((obj),
GST\_TYPE\_PAD\_TEMPLATE,GstPadTemplate))
#define GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE,GstPadTemplateClass))
#define GST\_IS\_PAD\_TEMPLATE(obj) (G\_TYPE\_CHECK\_INSTANCE\_TYPE ((obj),
GST\_TYPE\_PAD\_TEMPLATE))
#define GST\_IS\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_CLASS(klass) (G\_TYPE\_CHECK\_CLASS\_TYPE ((klass),
GST\_TYPE\_PAD\_TEMPLATE))

/\*\*

```
* GstPadPresence:
```

\* @GST\_PAD\_ALWAYS: the pad is always available

\* @GST\_PAD\_SOMETIMES: the pad will become available depending on the media stream

\* @GST\_PAD\_REQUEST: the pad is only available on request with

\* gst\_element\_get\_request\_pad().

\*

\* Indicates when this pad will become available.

\*/

typedef enum { GST\_PAD\_ALWAYS, GST\_PAD\_SOMETIMES, GST\_PAD\_REQUEST } GstPadPresence;

/\*\*

\* GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_NAME\_TEMPLATE:

\* @templ: the template to query

\*

 $\ast$  Get the name template of the padtemplate.

\*/

#define GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_NAME\_TEMPLATE(templ) (((GstPadTemplate \*)(templ))->name\_template)

/\*\*

\* GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_DIRECTION:

\* @templ: the template to query

\*

\* Get the #GstPadDirection of the padtemplate.

\*/

#define GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_DIRECTION(templ) (((GstPadTemplate \*)(templ))->direction)

/\*\*

\* GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_PRESENCE:

\* @templ: the template to query

\*

\* Get the #GstPadPresence of the padtemplate.

\*/

#define GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_PRESENCE(templ) (((GstPadTemplate \*)(templ))->presence)

/\*\*

\* GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_CAPS: \* @templ: the template to query \* \* Get a handle to the padtemplate #GstCaps \*/ #define GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_CAPS(templ) (((GstPadTemplate \*)(templ))->caps) /\*\* \* GstPadTemplateFlags: \* @GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_FIXED: the padtemplate has no variable properties \* @GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_FLAG\_LAST: first flag that can be used by subclasses. \* Flags for the padtemplate \*/ typedef enum { /\* FIXME0.11: this is not used and the purpose is unclear \*/ GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_FIXED = (GST\_OBJECT\_FLAG\_LAST << 0), /\* padding \*/ GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_FLAG\_LAST = (GST\_OBJECT\_FLAG\_LAST << 4) } GstPadTemplateFlags;

/\*\*

\* GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_IS\_FIXED:

\* @templ: the template to query

\*

\* Check if the properties of the padtemplate are fixed

\*/

#define GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_IS\_FIXED(templ) (GST\_OBJECT\_FLAG\_IS\_SET(templ, GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_FIXED))

/\*\*

\* GstPadTemplate:
\*
\* The padtemplate object.
\*/
struct \_GstPadTemplate {
 GstObject object;

gchar \*name\_template; GstPadDirection direction; GstPadPresence presence; GstCaps \*caps;

gpointer \_gst\_reserved[GST\_PADDING];
};

struct \_GstPadTemplateClass {
 GstObjectClass parent\_class;

```
/* signal callbacks */
void (*pad_created) (GstPadTemplate *templ, GstPad *pad);
```

gpointer \_gst\_reserved[GST\_PADDING];
};

/\*\*

\* GstStaticPadTemplate:

\* @name\_template: the name of the template

\* @direction: the direction of the template

\* @presence: the presence of the template

\* @static\_caps: the caps of the template.

\*

\* Structure describing the #GstStaticPadTemplate.

\*/

struct \_GstStaticPadTemplate {
 const gchar \*name\_template;
 GstPadDirection direction;
 GstPadPresence presence;
 GstStaticCaps static\_caps;

```
};
```

```
/**
* GST_STATIC_PAD_TEMPLATE:
* @padname: the name template of the pad
* @dir: the GstPadDirection of the pad
* @pres: the GstPadPresence of the pad
* @caps: the GstStaticCaps of the pad
* Convenience macro to fill the values of a GstStaticPadTemplate
* structure.
*/
#define GST_STATIC_PAD_TEMPLATE(padname, dir, pres, caps) \
{ \
/* name_template */ padname, \setminus
/* direction */
                 dir, \
/* presence */
                pres, \setminus
/* caps */
                caps \
}
/* templates and factories */
GType gst_pad_template_get_type (void);
GType gst_static_pad_template_get_type (void);
GstPadTemplate* gst_pad_template_new (const gchar *name_template,
     GstPadDirection direction, GstPadPresence presence,
     GstCaps *caps) G_GNUC_MALLOC;
GstPadTemplate * gst_static_pad_template_get
                                                   (GstStaticPadTemplate *pad_template);
GstCaps* gst_static_pad_template_get_caps (GstStaticPadTemplate *templ);
GstCaps* gst_pad_template_get_caps (GstPadTemplate *templ);
void
               gst_pad_template_pad_created
                                                   (GstPadTemplate * templ, GstPad * pad);
G_END_DECLS
#endif /* __GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_H__ */
/* GStreamer
* Copyright (C) 1999,2000 Erik Walthinsen <omega@cse.ogi.edu>
*
            2000 Wim Taymans <wtay@chello.be>
*
            2005 Wim Taymans <wim@fluendo.com>
*
            2005 David Schleef <ds@schleef.org>
* This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or
* modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public
* License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either
* version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.
```

```
* This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,
* but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of
* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU
* Library General Public License for more details.
* You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public
* License along with this library; if not, write to the
* Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330,
* Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.
*/
/**
* SECTION:element-capsfilter
*
* The element does not modify data as such, but can enforce limitations on the
* data format.
*
* <refsect2>
* <title>Example launch line</title>
* |[
* gst-launch videotestsrc ! video/x-raw-gray ! ffmpegcolorspace ! autovideosink
* ]| Limits acceptable video from videotestsrc to be grayscale.
* </refsect2>
*/
#ifdef HAVE_CONFIG_H
#include "config.h"
#endif
#include "../../gst/gst-i18n-lib.h"
#include "gstcapsfilter.h"
enum
{
PROP_0,
PROP_FILTER_CAPS
};
static GstStaticPadTemplate sinktemplate = GST_STATIC_PAD_TEMPLATE ("sink",
 GST_PAD_SINK,
 GST_PAD_ALWAYS,
 GST_STATIC_CAPS_ANY);
static GstStaticPadTemplate srctemplate = GST_STATIC_PAD_TEMPLATE ("src",
 GST_PAD_SRC,
 GST_PAD_ALWAYS,
```

GST\_STATIC\_CAPS\_ANY);

GST\_DEBUG\_CATEGORY\_STATIC (gst\_capsfilter\_debug); #define GST\_CAT\_DEFAULT gst\_capsfilter\_debug

```
#define _do_init(bla) \
```

GST\_DEBUG\_CATEGORY\_INIT (gst\_capsfilter\_debug, "capsfilter", 0, \ "capsfilter element");

GST\_BOILERPLATE\_FULL (GstCapsFilter, gst\_capsfilter, GstBaseTransform, GST\_TYPE\_BASE\_TRANSFORM, \_do\_init);

static void gst\_capsfilter\_set\_property (GObject \* object, guint prop\_id, const GValue \* value, GParamSpec \* pspec);

static void gst\_capsfilter\_get\_property (GObject \* object, guint prop\_id,

GValue \* value, GParamSpec \* pspec);

static void gst\_capsfilter\_dispose (GObject \* object);

static GstCaps \*gst\_capsfilter\_transform\_caps (GstBaseTransform \* base, GstPadDirection direction, GstCaps \* caps);

static gboolean gst\_capsfilter\_accept\_caps (GstBaseTransform \* base, GstPadDirection direction, GstCaps \* caps);

static GstFlowReturn gst\_capsfilter\_transform\_ip (GstBaseTransform \* base, GstBuffer \* buf);

static GstFlowReturn gst\_capsfilter\_prepare\_buf (GstBaseTransform \* trans, GstBuffer \* input, gint size, GstCaps \* caps, GstBuffer \*\* buf);

```
static void
gst_capsfilter_base_init (gpointer g_class)
{
GstElementClass *gstelement_class = GST_ELEMENT_CLASS (g_class);
```

gst\_element\_class\_set\_details\_simple (gstelement\_class,

"CapsFilter",

"Generic",

"Pass data without modification, limiting formats",

```
"David Schleef <ds@schleef.org>");
```

gst\_element\_class\_add\_pad\_template (gstelement\_class,

gst\_static\_pad\_template\_get (&srctemplate));

gst\_element\_class\_add\_pad\_template (gstelement\_class,

```
gst_static_pad_template_get (&sinktemplate));
```

```
}
```

static void
gst\_capsfilter\_class\_init (GstCapsFilterClass \* klass)
{
GObjectClass \*gobject\_class;
GstBaseTransformClass \*trans\_class;

```
gobject_class = G_OBJECT_CLASS (klass);
gobject_class->set_property = gst_capsfilter_set_property;
gobject_class->get_property = gst_capsfilter_get_property;
gobject_class->dispose = gst_capsfilter_dispose;
g_object_class_install_property (gobject_class, PROP_FILTER_CAPS,
  g_param_spec_boxed ("caps", _("Filter caps"),
     _("Restrict the possible allowed capabilities (NULL means ANY). "
       "Setting this property takes a reference to the supplied GstCaps "
       "object."), GST_TYPE_CAPS,
     G_PARAM_READWRITE | G_PARAM_STATIC_STRINGS));
trans_class = GST_BASE_TRANSFORM_CLASS (klass);
trans_class->transform_caps =
  GST_DEBUG_FUNCPTR (gst_capsfilter_transform_caps);
trans_class->transform_ip = GST_DEBUG_FUNCPTR (gst_capsfilter_transform_ip);
trans_class->accept_caps = GST_DEBUG_FUNCPTR (gst_capsfilter_accept_caps);
trans_class->prepare_output_buffer =
  GST_DEBUG_FUNCPTR (gst_capsfilter_prepare_buf);
}
static void
gst_capsfilter_init (GstCapsFilter * filter, GstCapsFilterClass * g_class)
{
GstBaseTransform *trans = GST BASE TRANSFORM (filter);
gst_base_transform_set_gap_aware (trans, TRUE);
filter_caps = gst_caps_new_any ();
}
static gboolean
copy_func (GQuark field_id, const GValue * value, GstStructure * dest)
gst_structure_id_set_value (dest, field_id, value);
return TRUE;
}
static void
gst_capsfilter_set_property (GObject * object, guint prop_id,
 const GValue * value, GParamSpec * pspec)
{
GstCapsFilter *capsfilter = GST_CAPSFILTER (object);
switch (prop_id) {
 case PROP_FILTER_CAPS:{
  GstCaps *new_caps;
  GstCaps *old_caps, *suggest, *nego;
```

```
const GstCaps *new_caps_val = gst_value_get_caps (value);
```

```
if (new_caps_val == NULL) {
    new_caps = gst_caps_new_any ();
} else {
    new_caps = (GstCaps *) new_caps_val;
    gst_caps_ref (new_caps);
}
```

```
GST_OBJECT_LOCK (capsfilter);
old_caps = capsfilter->filter_caps;
capsfilter->filter_caps = new_caps;
GST_OBJECT_UNLOCK (capsfilter);
```

gst\_caps\_unref (old\_caps);

```
GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "set new caps %" GST_PTR_FORMAT, new_caps);
```

```
/* filter the currently negotiated format against the new caps */
GST_OBJECT_LOCK (GST_BASE_TRANSFORM_SINK_PAD (object));
nego = GST_PAD_CAPS (GST_BASE_TRANSFORM_SINK_PAD (object));
if (nego) {
   GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "we had negotiated caps %" GST_PTR_FORMAT,
        nego);
```

```
if (G_UNLIKELY (gst_caps_is_any (new_caps))) {
    GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "not settings any suggestion");
```

```
suggest = NULL;
} else {
GstStructure *s1, *s2;
```

```
/* first check if the name is the same */
```

```
s1 = gst_caps_get_structure (nego, 0);
```

```
s2 = gst_caps_get_structure (new_caps, 0);
```

```
if (gst_structure_get_name_id (s1) == gst_structure_get_name_id (s2)) {
    /* same name, copy all fields from the new caps into the previously
    * negotiated caps */
    suggest = gst_caps_copy (nego);
    s1 = gst_caps_get_structure (suggest, 0);
    gst_structure_foreach (s2, (GstStructureForeachFunc) copy_func, s1);
    GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "copied structure fields");
} else {
    GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "different structure names");
    /* different names, we can only suggest the complete caps */
    suggest = gst_caps_copy (new_caps);
```

}

```
}
  } else {
   GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "no negotiated caps");
   /* Suggest the new caps, we can't just rely on _get_caps as this may
    * already be called at this point even though no buffer has been
    * pushed yet */
   suggest = gst_caps_copy (new_caps);
  }
  GST_OBJECT_UNLOCK (GST_BASE_TRANSFORM_SINK_PAD (object));
  GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "suggesting new caps %" GST_PTR_FORMAT,
     suggest);
  gst_base_transform_suggest (GST_BASE_TRANSFORM (object), suggest, 0);
  if (suggest)
   gst_caps_unref (suggest);
  break;
 }
 default:
  G_OBJECT_WARN_INVALID_PROPERTY_ID (object, prop_id, pspec);
  break;
}
}
static void
gst_capsfilter_get_property (GObject * object, guint prop_id, GValue * value,
 GParamSpec * pspec)
{
GstCapsFilter *capsfilter = GST_CAPSFILTER (object);
switch (prop_id) {
 case PROP_FILTER_CAPS:
  GST_OBJECT_LOCK (capsfilter);
  gst_value_set_caps (value, capsfilter->filter_caps);
  GST_OBJECT_UNLOCK (capsfilter);
  break;
 default:
  G_OBJECT_WARN_INVALID_PROPERTY_ID (object, prop_id, pspec);
  break;
}
}
static void
gst_capsfilter_dispose (GObject * object)
ł
GstCapsFilter *filter = GST_CAPSFILTER (object);
gst_caps_replace (&filter->filter_caps, NULL);
```

```
Open Source Used In Cisco Jabber Guest SDK For iOS 12.2.238
```

G\_OBJECT\_CLASS (parent\_class)->dispose (object);
}

```
static GstCaps *
gst_capsfilter_transform_caps (GstBaseTransform * base,
    GstPadDirection direction, GstCaps * caps)
{
    GstCapsFilter *capsfilter = GST_CAPSFILTER (base);
    GstCaps *ret, *filter caps;
```

GST\_OBJECT\_LOCK (capsfilter); filter\_caps = gst\_caps\_ref (capsfilter->filter\_caps); GST\_OBJECT\_UNLOCK (capsfilter);

ret = gst\_caps\_intersect (caps, filter\_caps); GST\_DEBUG\_OBJECT (capsfilter, "input: %" GST\_PTR\_FORMAT, caps); GST\_DEBUG\_OBJECT (capsfilter, "filter: %" GST\_PTR\_FORMAT, filter\_caps); GST\_DEBUG\_OBJECT (capsfilter, "intersect: %" GST\_PTR\_FORMAT, ret);

```
gst_caps_unref (filter_caps);
```

return ret;

}

```
static gboolean
```

gst\_capsfilter\_accept\_caps (GstBaseTransform \* base, GstPadDirection direction, GstCaps \* caps)
{

GstCapsFilter \*capsfilter = GST\_CAPSFILTER (base);

GstCaps \*filter\_caps; gboolean ret;

```
GST_OBJECT_LOCK (capsfilter);
```

filter\_caps = gst\_caps\_ref (capsfilter->filter\_caps); GST\_OBJECT\_UNLOCK (capsfilter);

```
ret = gst_caps_can_intersect (caps, filter_caps);
GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "can intersect: %d", ret);
if (ret) {
    /* if we can intersect, see if the other end also accepts */
    if (direction == GST_PAD_SRC)
    ret = gst_pad_peer_accept_caps (GST_BASE_TRANSFORM_SINK_PAD (base), caps);
    else
    ret = gst_pad_peer_accept_caps (GST_BASE_TRANSFORM_SRC_PAD (base), caps);
    GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (capsfilter, "peer accept: %d", ret);
}
```

```
gst_caps_unref (filter_caps);
```

```
return ret;
}
```

```
static GstFlowReturn
```

```
gst capsfilter transform ip (GstBaseTransform * base, GstBuffer * buf)
{
/* No actual work here. It's all done in the prepare output buffer
 * func. */
return GST_FLOW_OK;
}
/* Output buffer preparation... if the buffer has no caps, and
* our allowed output caps is fixed, then give the caps to the
* buffer.
* This ensures that outgoing buffers have caps if we can, so
* that pipelines like:
* gst-launch filesrc location=rawsamples.raw !
     audio/x-raw-int,width=16,depth=16,rate=48000,channels=2,
*
     endianness=4321,signed='(boolean)'true ! alsasink
* will work.
*/
static GstFlowReturn
gst_capsfilter_prepare_buf (GstBaseTransform * trans, GstBuffer * input,
  gint size, GstCaps * caps, GstBuffer ** buf)
{
GstFlowReturn ret = GST_FLOW_OK;
if (GST_BUFFER_CAPS (input) != NULL) {
 /* Output buffer already has caps */
 GST_LOG_OBJECT (trans, "Input buffer already has caps (implicitly fixed)");
 /* FIXME : Move this behaviour to basetransform. The given caps are the ones
  * of the source pad, therefore our outgoing buffers should always have
  * those caps. */
 if (GST_BUFFER_CAPS (input) != caps) {
   /* caps are different, make a metadata writable output buffer to set
   * caps */
   if (gst_buffer_is_metadata_writable (input)) {
    /* input is writable, just set caps and use this as the output */
    *buf = input;
    gst_buffer_set_caps (*buf, caps);
    gst_buffer_ref (input);
   } else {
    GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (trans, "Creating sub-buffer and setting caps");
    *buf = gst_buffer_create_sub (input, 0, GST_BUFFER_SIZE (input));
    gst_buffer_set_caps (*buf, caps);
   }
```

```
} else {
  /* caps are right, just use a ref of the input as the outbuf */
  *buf = input;
  gst_buffer_ref (input);
 }
} else {
 /* Buffer has no caps. See if the output pad only supports fixed caps */
 GstCaps *out_caps;
 out_caps = GST_PAD_CAPS (trans->srcpad);
 if (out_caps != NULL) {
  gst_caps_ref (out_caps);
 } else {
 out_caps = gst_pad_get_allowed_caps (trans->srcpad);
  g_return_val_if_fail (out_caps != NULL, GST_FLOW_ERROR);
 }
 out_caps = gst_caps_make_writable (out_caps);
 gst_caps_do_simplify (out_caps);
 if (gst_caps_is_fixed (out_caps) && !gst_caps_is_empty (out_caps)) {
  GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (trans, "Have fixed output caps %"
    GST_PTR_FORMAT " to apply to buffer with no caps", out_caps);
  if (gst_buffer_is_metadata_writable (input)) {
   gst_buffer_ref (input);
   *buf = input;
  } else {
   GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (trans, "Creating sub-buffer and setting caps");
   *buf = gst_buffer_create_sub (input, 0, GST_BUFFER_SIZE (input));
  }
  GST_BUFFER_CAPS (*buf) = out_caps;
  if (GST_PAD_CAPS (trans->srcpad) == NULL)
   gst_pad_set_caps (trans->srcpad, out_caps);
 } else {
  gchar *caps_str = gst_caps_to_string (out_caps);
  GST_DEBUG_OBJECT (trans, "Cannot choose caps. Have unfixed output caps %"
    GST_PTR_FORMAT, out_caps);
  gst_caps_unref (out_caps);
  ret = GST_FLOW_ERROR;
  GST_ELEMENT_ERROR (trans, STREAM, FORMAT,
    ("Filter caps do not completely specify the output format"),
    ("Output caps are unfixed: %s", caps_str));
  g_free (caps_str);
```

```
}
```

```
}
```

```
return ret;
```

}
<sect1 id="chapter-legal">
<sect1 id="chapter-legal">
<title id="title-legal">GStreamer Legal Issues</title>
<para>
This part of the FAQ is based on a series of questions we asked the FSF
to understand how the GPL works and how patents affects the GPL. These
questions were answered by the <ulink url="http://www.fsf.org/">
FSF lawyers</ulink>, so we view them as the
final interpretation on how the GPL and LGPL interact with patents in our
opinion. This consultancy was paid for by
<ulink url="http://www.fluendo.com/">Fluendo</ulink>
in order to obtain clear and quotable answers. These answers were certified
by the FSF lawyer team and verified by FSF lawyer and law professor Eben Moglen.

<qandaset defaultlabel="qanda">

<qandaentry>

```
<question id="legal-distribute-three">
```

<para>

Can someone distribute the combination of

<itemizedlist>

```
stitem><para>GStreamer, the LGPL library</para></listitem></para></listitem></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para>
```

stitem><para>MyPlayer, a GPL playback application</para></listitem></para></listitem></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para>

stitem><para>The binary-only Sorenson decoder</para></listitem></para></listitem></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para></para>

</itemizedlist>

together in one distribution/operating system ? If not, what

needs to be changed to make this possible ?

</para> </question>

<answer>

```
<para>
```

This would be a problem, because the GStreamer and MyPlayer licenses would forbid it. In order to link GStreamer to MyPlayer, you need to use section 3 of the LGPL to convert GStreamer to GPL. The GPL version of GStreamer forbids linking to the Sorenson decoder. Anyway, the MyPlayer GPL license forbids this.

</para>

#### <para>

If the authors of MyPlayer want to permit this, we have an exception for them: the controlled interface exception from the FAQ. The idea of this is that you can't get around the GPL just by including a LGPL bit in the middle.

</para>

<para> Note: MyPlayer is a completely fictituous application at the time of writing. </para> </answer> </qandaentry> <qandaentry> <question id="legal-binary-plugin"> <para> Suppose Apple wants to write a binary-only proprietary plugin for GStreamer to decode Sorenson video, which will be shipped stand-alone, not part of a package like in the question above. Can Apple distribute this binary-only plugin? </para> </question> <answer> <para> Yes, modulo certain reverse engineering requirements in section 6 of the LGPL. </para> </answer> </qandaentry> <qandaentry> <question id="legal-gpl-program"> <para> If a program released under the GPL uses a library that is LGPL, and this library can dlopen plug-ins at runtime, what are the requirements for the license of the plug-in ? </para> </question> <answer> <para>

You may not distribute the plug-in with the GPL application.

Distributing the plug-in alone, with the knowledge that it will be used primarily by GPL software is a bit of an edge case. We will not advise you that it would be safe to do so, but we also will not advise you that it would be absolutely forbidden.

</para> </answer> </qandaentry>

<qandaentry>

```
<question id="legal-safe-countries">
```

```
<para>
```

Can someone in a country that does not have software patents distribute code covered by US patents under the GPL to people in, for example, Norway ? If he/she visits the US, can he/she be arrested ?

</para> </question> <answer> <para> Yes, he can. No, there are no criminal penalties for patent infringement in the US. </para> </answer> </qandaentry> <qandaentry> <question id="legal-unsafe-countries"> <para> Can someone from the US distribute software covered by US patents under the GPL to people in Norway? To people in the US? </para> </question> <answer> <para> This might infringe some patents, but the GPL would not forbid it absent some actual restriction, such as a court judgement or agreement. The US government is empowered to refuse importation of patent infringing devices, including software. </para> </answer>

</qandaentry>

```
<qandaentry>
```

<question id="legal-gpl-library-patents">

```
<para>
```

There are a lot of GPL- or LGPL-licensed libraries that

handle media codecs which have patents. Take mad, an mp3 decoding library,

as an example. It is licensed under the GPL. In countries where patents

```
are valid, does this invalidate the GPL license for this project ?
```

```
</para>
</question>
```

<answer>

<para>

The mere existence of a patent which might read on the program does not change anything. However, if a court judgement or other agreement prevents you from distributing libmad under GPL terms, you can not distribute it at all.

</para>

#### <para>

The GPL and LGPL say (sections 7 and 11):

<quote>If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all.</quote>

```
</para>
```

</answer>

</qandaentry>

<qandaentry>

<question id="legal-gpl-court-judgment">

<para>

So let's say there is a court judgement. Does this mean that the GPL license is invalid for the project everywhere, or only in the countries where it conflicts with the applicable patents ?

</para> </question>

<answer>

<para>

The GPL operates on a per-action, not per-program basis. That is, if you are in a country which has software patents, and a court tells you that you cannot distribute (say) libmad in source code form, then you cannot distribute libmad at all. This doesn't affect anyone else.

```
</para>
</answer>
</qandaentry>
```

<qandaentry>

```
<\!\!question~id\!=\!"legal-gpl-and-binary"\!>
```

<para>

Patented decoding can be implemented in GStreamer either by having a binary-only plugin do the decoding, or by writing a plugin (with any applicable license) that links to a binary-only library. Does this affect the licensing issues involved in regards to GPL/LGPL?

```
</para>
</question>
<answer>
<para>
No.
</para>
</answer>
</qandaentry>
```

<qandaentry>

<question id="legal-gpl-patent-distribution">

<para>

Is it correct that you cannot distribute the GPL mad library to

```
decode mp3's, *even* in the case where you have obtained a valid license for decoding mp3 ?
```

</para> </question>

<answer>

<para>

The only GPL-compatible patent licenses are those which are open to all parties possessing copies of GPL software which practices the teachings of the patent.

</para>

<para>

If you take a license which doesn't allow others to distribute original or modified versions of libmad practicing the same patent claims as the version you distribute, then you may not distribute at all.

</para>

</answer>

</qandaentry>

</qandaset>

</sect1>

```
/* GStreamer
```

\* Copyright (C) 1999,2000 Erik Walthinsen <omega@cse.ogi.edu>

```
2000 Wim Taymans <wtay@chello.be>
```

\*

\* gstpadtemplate.c: Templates for pad creation

\*

\* This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or

\* modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public

\* License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either

```
* version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.
```

\*

\* This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

```
* but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of
```

\* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU

\* Library General Public License for more details.

\*

\* You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public

\* License along with this library; if not, write to the

\* Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330,

\* Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.

\*/

/\*\*

\* SECTION:gstpadtemplate

\* @short\_description: Describe the media type of a pad.

\* @see\_also: #GstPad, #GstElementFactory

\*

 $\ast$  Padtemplates describe the possible media types a pad or an element factory can

\* handle. This allows for both inspection of handled types before loading the

\* element plugin as well as identifying pads on elements that are not yet

\* created (request or sometimes pads).

\*

\* Pad and PadTemplates have #GstCaps attached to it to describe the media type

\* they are capable of dealing with. gst\_pad\_template\_get\_caps() or

\* GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_CAPS() are used to get the caps of a padtemplate. It's not

\* possible to modify the caps of a padtemplate after creation.

\*

\* PadTemplates have a #GstPadPresence property which identifies the lifetime

\* of the pad and that can be retrieved with GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_PRESENCE(). Also

\* the direction of the pad can be retrieved from the #GstPadTemplate with

\* GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_DIRECTION().

\*

\* The GST\_PAD\_TEMPLATE\_NAME\_TEMPLATE () is important for GST\_PAD\_REQUEST pads

\* because it has to be used as the name in the gst\_element\_get\_request\_pad()

\* call to instantiate a pad from this template.

\*

\* Padtemplates can be created with gst\_pad\_template\_new() or with

\* gst\_static\_pad\_template\_get (), which creates a #GstPadTemplate from a

\* #GstStaticPadTemplate that can be filled with the

\* convenient GST\_STATIC\_PAD\_TEMPLATE() macro.

\*

\* A padtemplate can be used to create a pad (see gst\_pad\_new\_from\_template()

\* or gst\_pad\_new\_from\_static\_template ()) or to add to an element class

\* (see gst\_element\_class\_add\_pad\_template ()).

\*

\* The following code example shows the code to create a pad from a padtemplate.

\* <example>

\* <title>Create a pad from a padtemplate</title>

\* <programlisting>

\* GstStaticPadTemplate my\_template =

\* GST\_STATIC\_PAD\_TEMPLATE (

\* "sink", // the name of the pad

\* GST\_PAD\_SINK, // the direction of the pad

\* GST\_PAD\_ALWAYS, // when this pad will be present

\* GST\_STATIC\_CAPS ( // the capabilities of the padtemplate

\* "audio/x-raw-int, "

```
* "channels = (int) [ 1, 6 ]"
```

```
* )
```

\* );

```
*
  void
*
 my_method (void)
* {
*
  GstPad *pad;
*
   pad = gst_pad_new_from_static_template (&my_template, "sink");
*
   ...
* }
* </programlisting>
* </example>
*
* The following example shows you how to add the padtemplate to an
* element class, this is usually done in the base_init of the class:
* <informalexample>
* <programlisting>
*
  static void
* my_element_base_init (gpointer g_class)
* {
*
   GstElementClass *gstelement_class = GST_ELEMENT_CLASS (g_class);
*
*
   gst_element_class_add_pad_template (gstelement_class,
*
      gst_static_pad_template_get (&my_template));
*
 }
* </programlisting>
* </informalexample>
*
* Last reviewed on 2006-02-14 (0.10.3)
*/
#include "gst_private.h"
#include "gstpad.h"
#include "gstpadtemplate.h"
#include "gstenumtypes.h"
#include "gstmarshal.h"
#include "gstutils.h"
#include "gstinfo.h"
#include "gsterror.h"
#include "gstvalue.h"
#define GST_CAT_DEFAULT GST_CAT_PADS
enum
{
PROP_NAME_TEMPLATE = 1,
PROP_DIRECTION,
```

```
PROP_DIRECTION,
PROP_PRESENCE,
PROP_CAPS
```

```
};
```

enum { TEMPL\_PAD\_CREATED, /\* FILL ME \*/ LAST\_SIGNAL };

static GstObject \*parent\_class = NULL; static guint gst\_pad\_template\_signals[LAST\_SIGNAL] = { 0 };

static void gst\_pad\_template\_dispose (GObject \* object); static void gst\_pad\_template\_set\_property (GObject \* object, guint prop\_id, const GValue \* value, GParamSpec \* pspec); static void gst\_pad\_template\_get\_property (GObject \* object, guint prop\_id, GValue \* value, GParamSpec \* pspec);

G\_DEFINE\_TYPE (GstPadTemplate, gst\_pad\_template, GST\_TYPE\_OBJECT);

static void
gst\_pad\_template\_class\_init (GstPadTemplateClass \* klass)
{
GObjectClass \*gobject\_class;
GstObjectClass \*gstobject\_class;

gobject\_class = (GObjectClass \*) klass; gstobject\_class = (GstObjectClass \*) klass;

```
parent_class = g_type_class_peek_parent (klass);
```

/\*\*

\* GstPadTemplate::pad-created:

- \* @pad\_template: the object which received the signal.
- $\ast$  @pad: the pad that was created.

\*

\* This signal is fired when an element creates a pad from this template.

\*/

```
gst_pad_template_signals[TEMPL_PAD_CREATED] =
```

g\_signal\_new ("pad-created", G\_TYPE\_FROM\_CLASS (klass), G\_SIGNAL\_RUN\_LAST, G\_STRUCT\_OFFSET (GstPadTemplateClass, pad\_created), NULL, NULL, gst\_marshal\_VOID\_OBJECT, G\_TYPE\_NONE, 1, GST\_TYPE\_PAD);

gobject\_class->dispose = gst\_pad\_template\_dispose;

gobject\_class->get\_property = gst\_pad\_template\_get\_property; gobject\_class->set\_property = gst\_pad\_template\_set\_property;

/\*\*

```
* GstPadTemplate:name-template
*
```

```
* The name template of the pad template.
```

\*

```
* Since: 0.10.21
```

\*/

g\_object\_class\_install\_property (gobject\_class, PROP\_NAME\_TEMPLATE,

g\_param\_spec\_string ("name-template", "Name template",

"The name template of the pad template", NULL,

 $G\_PARAM\_READWRITE \mid G\_PARAM\_CONSTRUCT\_ONLY \mid G\_PARAM\_STATIC\_STRINGS));$ 

/\*\*

\* GstPadTemplate:direction

\*

 $\ast$  The direction of the pad described by the pad template.

```
*
```

\* Since: 0.10.21

\*/

g\_object\_class\_install\_property (gobject\_class, PROP\_DIRECTION,

g\_param\_spec\_enum ("direction", "Direction",

```
"The direction of the pad described by the pad template",
GST_TYPE_PAD_DIRECTION, GST_PAD_UNKNOWN,
G_PARAM_READWRITE | G_PARAM_CONSTRUCT_ONLY | G_PARAM_STATIC_STRINGS));
```

/\*\*

```
* GstPadTemplate:presence
```

\*

\* When the pad described by the pad template will become available.

\*

```
* Since: 0.10.21
```

\*/

g\_object\_class\_install\_property (gobject\_class, PROP\_PRESENCE,

g\_param\_spec\_enum ("presence", "Presence",

"When the pad described by the pad template will become available",

```
GST_TYPE_PAD_PRESENCE, GST_PAD_ALWAYS,
```

 $G\_PARAM\_READWRITE \mid G\_PARAM\_CONSTRUCT\_ONLY \mid G\_PARAM\_STATIC\_STRINGS));$ 

```
/**
```

```
gstobject_class->path_string_separator = "*";
}
static void
gst pad template init (GstPadTemplate * templ)
{
/* FIXME 0.11: Does anybody remember why this is here? If not, let's
 * change it for 0.11 and let gst_element_class_add_pad_template() for
 * example ref/sink the pad templates.
 */
/* We ensure that the pad template we're creating has a sunken reference.
 * Inconsistencies in pad templates being floating or sunken has caused
 * problems in the past with leaks, etc.
 *
 * For consistency, then, we only produce them with sunken references
 * owned by the creator of the object
 */
if (GST_OBJECT_IS_FLOATING (templ)) {
 gst_object_ref_sink (templ);
}
}
static void
gst_pad_template_dispose (GObject * object)
{
GstPadTemplate *templ = GST_PAD_TEMPLATE (object);
g_free (GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_NAME_TEMPLATE (templ));
if (GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_CAPS (templ)) {
 gst_caps_unref (GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_CAPS (templ));
}
G_OBJECT_CLASS (parent_class)->dispose (object);
}
/* ALWAYS padtemplates cannot have conversion specifications (like src_%d),
* since it doesn't make sense.
* SOMETIMES padtemplates can do whatever they want, they are provided by the
* element.
```

- \* REQUEST padtemplates can be reverse-parsed (the user asks for 'sink1', the
- \* 'sink%d' template is automatically selected), so we need to restrict their
- \* naming.

\*/

```
static gboolean
name_is_valid (const gchar * name, GstPadPresence presence)
{
```

const gchar \*str;

```
if (presence == GST_PAD_ALWAYS) {
 if (strchr (name, '%')) {
   g_warning ("invalid name template %s: conversion specifications are not"
     " allowed for GST_PAD_ALWAYS padtemplates", name);
  return FALSE;
  }
} else if (presence == GST_PAD_REQUEST) {
 if ((str = strchr (name, '%')) \&\& strchr (str + 1, '%')) 
   g_warning ("invalid name template %s: only one conversion specification"
     " allowed in GST_PAD_REQUEST padtemplate", name);
  return FALSE:
  }
 if (str && (*(str + 1) != 's' && *(str + 1) != 'd' && *(str + 1) != 'u')) {
   g_warning ("invalid name template %s: conversion specification must be of"
     " type '%%d', '%%u' or '%%s' for GST_PAD_REQUEST padtemplate", name);
  return FALSE;
  }
 if (str && (*(str + 2) != '\0')) {
   g_warning ("invalid name template %s: conversion specification must"
     " appear at the end of the GST_PAD_REQUEST padtemplate name", name);
  return FALSE:
  }
}
return TRUE;
}
GType
gst_static_pad_template_get_type (void)
{
static GType staticpadtemplate_type = 0;
if (G_UNLIKELY (staticpadtemplate_type == 0)) {
 staticpadtemplate_type =
    g_pointer_type_register_static ("GstStaticPadTemplate");
}
return staticpadtemplate_type;
}
/**
* gst_static_pad_template_get:
* @pad_template: the static pad template
* Converts a #GstStaticPadTemplate into a #GstPadTemplate.
* Returns: (transfer full): a new #GstPadTemplate.
```

\*/

/\* FIXME0.11: rename to gst\_pad\_template\_new\_from\_static\_pad\_template() \*/
GstPadTemplate \*
gst\_static\_pad\_template\_get (GstStaticPadTemplate \* pad\_template)
{
GstPadTemplate \*new;
GstCaps \*caps;

if (!name\_is\_valid (pad\_template->name\_template, pad\_template->presence))
return NULL;

caps = gst\_static\_caps\_get (&pad\_template->static\_caps);

new = g\_object\_new (gst\_pad\_template\_get\_type (),

"name", pad\_template->name\_template,

"name-template", pad\_template->name\_template,

"direction", pad\_template->direction,

```
"presence", pad_template->presence, "caps", caps, NULL);
```

```
gst_caps_unref (caps);
```

return new;

}

```
/**
```

```
* gst_pad_template_new:
```

```
* @name_template: the name template.
```

```
* @direction: the #GstPadDirection of the template.
```

```
* @presence: the #GstPadPresence of the pad.
```

```
* @caps: (transfer full): a #GstCaps set for the template. The caps are
```

\* taken ownership of.

\*

\* Creates a new pad template with a name according to the given template

```
* and with the given arguments. This functions takes ownership of the provided
```

```
* caps, so be sure to not use them afterwards.
```

```
*
```

```
* Returns: (transfer full): a new #GstPadTemplate.
```

```
*/
```

```
GstPadTemplate *
```

```
gst_pad_template_new (const gchar * name_template,
```

GstPadDirection direction, GstPadPresence presence, GstCaps \* caps)

```
{
```

GstPadTemplate \*new;

```
g_return_val_if_fail (name_template != NULL, NULL);
```

```
g_return_val_if_fail (caps != NULL, NULL);
```

```
g_return_val_if_fail (direction == GST_PAD_SRC
```

```
|| direction == GST_PAD_SINK, NULL);
```

```
g_return_val_if_fail (presence == GST_PAD_ALWAYS
   || presence == GST_PAD_SOMETIMES || presence == GST_PAD_REQUEST, NULL);
if (!name_is_valid (name_template, presence)) {
 gst_caps_unref (caps);
 return NULL;
}
new = g_object_new (gst_pad_template_get_type (),
   "name", name_template, "name-template", name_template,
   "direction", direction, "presence", presence, "caps", caps, NULL);
gst_caps_unref (caps);
return new;
}
/**
* gst_static_pad_template_get_caps:
* @templ: a #GstStaticPadTemplate to get capabilities of.
*
* Gets the capabilities of the static pad template.
* Returns: (transfer full): the #GstCaps of the static pad template.
* Unref after usage. Since the core holds an additional
* ref to the returned caps, use gst_caps_make_writable()
* on the returned caps to modify it.
*/
GstCaps *
gst_static_pad_template_get_caps (GstStaticPadTemplate * templ)
{
g_return_val_if_fail (templ, NULL);
return (GstCaps *) gst_static_caps_get (&templ->static_caps);
}
/**
* gst_pad_template_get_caps:
* @templ: a #GstPadTemplate to get capabilities of.
*
* Gets the capabilities of the pad template.
*
* Returns: (transfer none): the #GstCaps of the pad template. If you need to
*
    keep a reference to the caps, take a ref (see gst_caps_ref ()).
*/
GstCaps *
gst_pad_template_get_caps (GstPadTemplate * templ)
{
```

#### g\_return\_val\_if\_fail (GST\_IS\_PAD\_TEMPLATE (templ), NULL);

```
return GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_CAPS (templ);
}
/**
* gst pad template pad created:
* @templ: a #GstPadTemplate that has been created
* @pad: the #GstPad that created it
* Emit the pad-created signal for this template when created by this pad.
*/
void
gst_pad_template_pad_created (GstPadTemplate * templ, GstPad * pad)
{
g_signal_emit (templ, gst_pad_template_signals[TEMPL_PAD_CREATED], 0, pad);
}
static void
gst_pad_template_set_property (GObject * object, guint prop_id,
 const GValue * value, GParamSpec * pspec)
{
/* these properties are all construct-only */
switch (prop id) {
 case PROP_NAME_TEMPLATE:
  GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_NAME_TEMPLATE (object) = g_value_dup_string (value);
  break;
 case PROP_DIRECTION:
  GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_DIRECTION (object) =
     (GstPadDirection) g_value_get_enum (value);
  break;
 case PROP_PRESENCE:
  GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_PRESENCE (object) =
     (GstPadPresence) g_value_get_enum (value);
  break;
 case PROP CAPS:
  /* allow caps == NULL for backwards compatibility (ie. g_object_new()
   * called without any of the new properties) (FIXME 0.11) */
  if (g_value_get_boxed (value) != NULL) {
   GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_CAPS (object) =
      gst_caps_copy (g_value_get_boxed (value));
  }
  break;
 default:
  G_OBJECT_WARN_INVALID_PROPERTY_ID (object, prop_id, pspec);
  break;
}
}
```

```
static void
gst_pad_template_get_property (GObject * object, guint prop_id, GValue * value,
 GParamSpec * pspec)
{
/* these properties are all construct-only */
switch (prop id) {
 case PROP_NAME_TEMPLATE:
  g_value_set_string (value, GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_NAME_TEMPLATE (object));
  break:
 case PROP_DIRECTION:
  g_value_set_enum (value, GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_DIRECTION (object));
  break:
 case PROP_PRESENCE:
  g_value_set_enum (value, GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_PRESENCE (object));
  break:
 case PROP_CAPS:
  g_value_set_boxed (value, GST_PAD_TEMPLATE_CAPS (object));
  break:
 default:
  G_OBJECT_WARN_INVALID_PROPERTY_ID (object, prop_id, pspec);
  break:
}
}
/*
* Check: a unit test framework for C
* Copyright (C) 2001,2002 Arien Malec
*
* This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or
* modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public
* License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either
* version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.
* This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,
* but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of
* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU
* Lesser General Public License for more details.
* You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public
* License along with this library; if not, write to the
* Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330,
* Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.
*/
#ifndef CHECK_IMPL_H
#define CHECK_IMPL_H
```

/\* This header should be included by any module that needs to know the implementation details of the check structures Include stdio.h & list.h before this header \*/

typedef struct TF {
 TFun fn;
 int loop\_start;
 int loop\_end;
 const char \*name;
 int signal;
 unsigned char allowed\_exit\_value;
 } TF;

struct Suite {
 const char \*name;
 List \*tclst; /\* List of test cases \*/
};

typedef struct Fixture { int ischecked; SFun fun; } Fixture;

```
struct TCase {
  const char *name;
  int timeout;
  List *tflst; /* list of test functions */
  List *unch_sflst;
  List *unch_tflst;
  List *ch_sflst;
```

List \*ch\_tflst; };

typedef struct TestStats {
 int n\_checked;
 int n\_failed;
 int n\_errors;
} TestStats;

struct TestResult {
 enum test\_result rtype; /\* Type of result \*/
 enum ck\_result\_ctx ctx; /\* When the result occurred \*/
 char \*file; /\* File where the test occured \*/
 int line; /\* Line number where the test occurred \*/
 int iter; /\* The iteration value for looping tests \*/
 const char \*tcname; /\* Test case that generated the result \*/

```
const char *tname; /* Test that generated the result */
char *msg; /* Failure message */
};
```

TestResult \*tr\_create(void); void tr\_reset(TestResult \*tr);

```
enum cl_event {
CLINITLOG_SR,
CLENDLOG_SR,
CLSTART_SR,
CLSTART_S,
CLEND_SR,
CLEND_S,
CLEND_S,
CLEND_T
};
```

typedef void (\*LFun) (SRunner \*, FILE\*, enum print\_output, void \*, enum cl\_event);

```
typedef struct Log {
  FILE *lfile;
  LFun lfun;
  int close;
  enum print_output mode;
} Log;
```

```
struct SRunner {
List *slst; /* List of Suite objects */
TestStats *stats; /* Run statistics */
List *resultlst; /* List of unit test results */
const char *log_fname; /* name of log file */
const char *xml_fname; /* name of xml output file */
List *loglst; /* list of Log objects */
enum fork_status fstat; /* controls if suites are forked or not
NOTE: Don't use this value directly,
instead use srunner_fork_status */
```

#### };

void set\_fork\_status(enum fork\_status fstat); enum fork\_status cur\_fork\_status (void);

#endif /\* CHECK\_IMPL\_H \*/

/\* GStreamer

\* Copyright (C) 1999,2000 Erik Walthinsen <omega@cse.ogi.edu>

\* 2000 Wim Taymans <wtay@chello.be>

\*

```
* gstidentity.h:
```

\*

- \* This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or
- \* modify it under the terms of the GNU Library General Public
- \* License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either
- \* version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

\*

- \* This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,
- \* but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of
- \* MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU
- \* Library General Public License for more details.
- \*
- \* You should have received a copy of the GNU Library General Public
- \* License along with this library; if not, write to the
- \* Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place Suite 330,
- \* Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.

\*/

#ifndef \_\_GST\_CAPSFILTER\_H\_\_ #define \_\_GST\_CAPSFILTER\_H\_\_

#include <gst/gst.h>
#include <gst/base/gstbasetransform.h>

G\_BEGIN\_DECLS

#define GST\_TYPE\_CAPSFILTER \

(gst\_capsfilter\_get\_type()) #define GST\_CAPSFILTER(obj) \ (G\_TYPE\_CHECK\_INSTANCE\_CAST((obj),GST\_TYPE\_CAPSFILTER,GstCapsFilter)) #define GST\_CAPSFILTER\_CLASS(klass) \ (G\_TYPE\_CHECK\_CLASS\_CAST((klass),GST\_TYPE\_CAPSFILTER,GstCapsFilterClass)) #define GST\_IS\_CAPSFILTER(obj) \ (G\_TYPE\_CHECK\_INSTANCE\_TYPE((obj),GST\_TYPE\_CAPSFILTER)) #define GST\_IS\_CAPSFILTER\_CLASS(klass) \ (G\_TYPE\_CHECK\_CLASS\_TYPE((klass),GST\_TYPE\_CAPSFILTER))

typedef struct \_GstCapsFilter GstCapsFilter; typedef struct \_GstCapsFilterClass GstCapsFilterClass;

/\*\* \* GstCapsFilter: \* \* The opaque #GstCapsFilter data structure. \*/ struct \_GstCapsFilter {
 GstBaseTransform trans;

GstCaps \*filter\_caps;
};

struct \_GstCapsFilterClass {
 GstBaseTransformClass trans\_class;
};

GType gst\_capsfilter\_get\_type (void);

G\_END\_DECLS

#endif /\* \_\_GST\_CAPSFILTER\_H\_\_ \*/

## 1.12 curl 7.65.0

# **1.13 pcre 8.43** 1.13.1 Available under license :

PCRE LICENCE

Please see the file LICENCE in the PCRE distribution for licensing details.

#### End

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY

### THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. PCRE LICENCE

-----

PCRE is a library of functions to support regular expressions whose syntax and semantics are as close as possible to those of the Perl 5 language.

Release 8 of PCRE is distributed under the terms of the "BSD" licence, as specified below. The documentation for PCRE, supplied in the "doc" directory, is distributed under the same terms as the software itself. The data in the testdata directory is not copyrighted and is in the public domain.

The basic library functions are written in C and are freestanding. Also included in the distribution is a set of C++ wrapper functions, and a just-in-time compiler that can be used to optimize pattern matching. These are both optional features that can be omitted when the library is built.

#### THE BASIC LIBRARY FUNCTIONS

-----

Written by:Philip HazelEmail local part:ph10Email domain:cam.ac.uk

University of Cambridge Computing Service, Cambridge, England.

Copyright (c) 1997-2019 University of Cambridge All rights reserved.

#### PCRE JUST-IN-TIME COMPILATION SUPPORT

-----

Written by: Zoltan Herczeg Email local part: hzmester Email domain: freemail.hu

Copyright(c) 2010-2019 Zoltan Herczeg All rights reserved.

#### STACK-LESS JUST-IN-TIME COMPILER

-----

Written by: Zoltan Herczeg Email local part: hzmester Email domain: freemail.hu

Copyright(c) 2009-2019 Zoltan Herczeg All rights reserved.

THE C++ WRAPPER FUNCTIONS

Contributed by: Google Inc.

Copyright (c) 2007-2012, Google Inc. All rights reserved.

THE "BSD" LICENCE

-----

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the University of Cambridge nor the name of Google Inc. nor the names of their contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

End

Cisco and the Cisco logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Cisco and/or its affiliates in the U.S. and other countries. To view a list of Cisco trademarks, go to this URL: www.cisco.com/go/trademarks. Third-party trademarks mentioned are the property of their respective owners. The use of the word partner does not imply a partnership relationship between Cisco and any other company. (1110R)

©2020 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved.